

1 STATE OF OKLAHOMA

2 1st Session of the 52nd Legislature (2009)

3 HOUSE BILL 1858

By: McMullen

4  
5  
6 AS INTRODUCED

7 An Act relating to oil and gas; amending 52 O.S.  
8 2001, Section 92, which relates to reports of oil  
9 purchased or transported; clarifying statutory  
10 language; and providing an effective date.

11 BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA:

12 SECTION 1. AMENDATORY 52 O.S. 2001, Section 92, is  
13 amended to read as follows:

14 Section 92. The Commission is hereby authorized and empowered  
15 by orders, or rules ~~or regulations~~ issued by it to require all  
16 takers of oil in or out of any prorated common source of supply to  
17 make and file periodically with the Commission, at such time or  
18 times, as often as the Commission shall in such orders, or rules,  
19 ~~and regulations~~ provide, reports of all oil purchased ~~and/or~~ or  
20 transported by ~~such~~ the takers within or from ~~such~~ the prorated  
21 fields, and that duplicate copies thereof shall be filed with the  
22 Proration Umpire. ~~Said~~ The reports shall be upon forms prescribed  
23 by the Commission and shall describe the leases and properties, and,  
24 if ordered by the Commission, the wells from which crude oil has

1 | been taken by any ~~such~~ taker, and the amount thereof, and shall  
2 | contain ~~such~~ any other information as will enable or assist the  
3 | Commission in enforcing the provisions of this act, which may be  
4 | required by the orders, or ~~rules and regulations~~ of the Commission;  
5 | and shall be verified by the maker thereof upon oath.

6 | SECTION 2. This act shall become effective November 1, 2009.

7 |

8 | 52-1-6414            KB            01/14/09

9 |

10 |

11 |

12 |

13 |

14 |

15 |

16 |

17 |

18 |

19 |

20 |

21 |

22 |

23 |

24 |